## MAWP Board Meeting 10/06

- Meeting called to order at 1707 hrs by President Debora Ocloo
- Members present: Debora, Hayley, Courtney, Audra, Abby
- Meeting minutes approved from last meeting. Motion to approve by Courtney, Seconded by Hayley
- Christina updated conference flier for 2025, updating awards slide with same graphics- wanted to start working on newsletter as well
- Abby will partner with Christina to send out quarterly newsletter
- No major updates from Courtney, just check that went through for Gala venue \$18,663.63. Total venue cost \$2,500. \$1,250 deposit, rest is due at time of event.
- Get Deb added to account and remove Sara Gangle
- Hayley: reviewed quotes from venues/conference spaces
- \$10,600 for food in Duluth costs in 2022
- Motion to approve TI for 2025 Conference by Courtney, Second by Abby.
- Abby: reaching out to several sponsors, having a hard time getting responses but received a handful of dog tags from Point 27. Looking at a handful of options for email marketing. Get updated emails from members at next conference.
- Audra: Nisswa doesn't have availability. Working on female first organizations for points of contact for Gala or conference.
- Old business/unfinished business: Debora went to IAWP in September in Chicago. Want to encourage our members to attend this conference or become members. Applied for \$5k grant. Possibly do a regional conference with WI and Nebraska- possibly get a 25k grant for regional conference (26-27). Audra, Mailia and Debora attended BPOA Gala in September. Use explorers of city conference is in to help with conference if possible. Possibly use student photography for Gala and/or conference. Gala planning still underway- menu finalized. Sponsors for Gala: Bernie Periman (State Representative), owns Batteries Plus.
- New business Debora: new MAWP brochure updated and printed, Debora sent out electronic copies. Hayley and Audra will be at Legal Fair on 10/09 for MAWP. In person meetings for membership meetings quarterly at different PD's across the state. Audra has had good experience doing this with Explorer Program. Other members present agreed it would be beneficial. GVPD Assistant Chief reached out and offered her PD to host our first in person meeting. Saturday morning/brunch hour? Whova quote: \$1,800- not in budget this year. Donations and sponsorships: 3 signed photos with autographs from MN Vikings along with a signed football, donation from Bernick's 24 cases of beverages (water, pop, etc.) for Gala.
- Speakers/Presenters:
  - Imran Ali/Kim Potter: \$5k

- Johh Kelly: \$5k
- Lt. Julie Clasby: The Cop/Mom Dilemma, \$1k (willing to work with us if necessary) hotel + flight, two hour presentation on Monday. Motion to approve: Abby, seconded by Debora.
- Captain Julia Rodriguez: Balancing Personal and Professional Development (combined presentation with Lt. Julie Clasby for 2 hours). Interviewing techniques for 2 hours. No additional fee just fight and hotel. Total of 6 hours. Motion to approve: Hayley, seconded by Audra/Debora. Motion to approve combined presentation: Debora, Abby seconded.
- DC Gina Hawkins (NAWLEE): keynote speaker (My Sister's Keeper).
  Flight + hotel. Minimum of 2 hour presentation.
- Tiffany Thompson: retired investigator from St. Cloud, now with CSC. 2.5 hour presentation, pay for mileage.
- Dr. Christina Beach and Sheila Meter: Women in Leadership 6 hours, willing to come down to \$1,500k
- Emma Marsland and Dr. Schaeffer: The Female Cop Experience, 1-2 hour presentation/discussion
- Taylor Wentzel: Former BCA, Current MIWP. Presentation on Human Trafficking \$1,200. 90 minutes.
- BCA Agent: ICAC and what BCA does, sextortion cases, case study option, etc. Free, 2 hour presentation
- Banquet: 1500-1700 and do in cocktail hour format with appetizers. Motion to approve: Hayley, seconded by Debora
- Conference times: normally 0800-1630, 0900-1700. Motion to approve: Abby, seconded by Debora
- APOA Gala: \$700 per table, \$100 per person but you would need to buy your own ticket
- Meeting adjourned at 1903 hours.